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Dorothy Menasco
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmait.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 2:54 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Subject:

PEF/WREC Joint Status Report - Dki# 040133-EU
Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by

John T. Burnett
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184

john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 040133-EU

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida & WREC

Consisting of 4 pages.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy & WREC's

Joint Status Report in the above referenced docket,
including a filing letter.

<<Document.pdf>>
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IRIGINAL

JOHN T. BURNETT

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

February 14 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca 8. Bayé, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Uad\33

Re: Joint status report of Withlacoochee Electric Cooperative

and Progress Energy Florida; Territorial Agreement
Customer Transfers.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Withlacoochee Electric Cooperative and
Progress Energy Florida is the subject Joint Status Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this

matter.
Very i'ulzw&xﬁivww
JQ S &

/% John T. Burnett

JTB -
Enclosures « éf
CC: Gail Simpson T~
Billy Brown S
O T
3 CO
“ O
?: S
o o

foos )

o

100 Central Avenue (33701) Post Office Box 14042 (33733) St. Petersburg, Fiorida
Phone: 727.820.5184 Fax: 727.820.5249 Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com
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JOINT STATUS REPORT OF
WITHLACOOCHEE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA

Re: Territorial Agreement Customer Transfers

This status report is submitted pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-05-0965-
PAA-EU, issued in Docket No. 040133-EU, which approved the currently effective

territorial agreement between WREC and Progress Energy Florida.

WREC/PEF Customer Transfer Updates:

(Phase 1: Transfers Complete-March 1, 2006)

Under “Phase 1” of the customer transfers delineated in the currently effective
territorial agreement between WREC and PEF, the following customer transfers

have been completed:

* Majestic Oaks Development- Hernando County: Under the current territorial

agreement, the entire Majestic Oaks Development in Hernando County, including

452 lots previously served by PEF, was transferred to WREC. This transfer has

been completed.

s Masaryktown South of County Line Road- North Pasco County: Under the

current territorial agreement, the above-listed portion of the Masaryktown area,

including approximately 366 customers previously served by PEF. was transferred

to WREC. This transfer has been completed.




» Pasco Well Field- South Pasco County: Under the current territorial agreement,

the above-listed portion of the Pasco Well Field area, including approximately 706

customers previously served by WREC. was transferred to PEF, This transfer has

been completed.

e East Gate- South Pasco County: Under the current territorial agreement, the East

Gate Estates area, including approximately 78 customers previously served by

WREC, was transferred to PEF. This transfer has been completed.

(Phase 2: Transfers Complete-January 19, 2007)

Under “Phase 2” of the customer transfers delineated in the currently effective
territorial agreement between WREC and PEF, the following customer transfers

have been completed”

* Trilby- North Pasco County and East Hernando County: Under the current

territorial agreement, the above-listed portion of the Trilby area. including 1.671

customers previously served by PEF, was transferred to WREC. This transfer has

been completed.

» Seven Springs- South Pasco County: Under the current territorial agreement, the

above-listed area near Seven Springs in South Pasco County, including

approximately 1,754 customers previously served by WREC. was transferred to

PEF. This transfer has been completed.




e Orangewood Mobile Home Park- South Pasco County: Under the current

territorial agreement. the Orangewood Mobile Home Park in South Pasco County,

including approximately 257 customers previously served by WREC, was

transferred to PEF. This transfer has been completed.

The status of the remainder of the customer transfers to be effectuated under the

current territorial agreement is as follows:

¢ The remaining customer transfers are on schedule to be transferred within the

requirements of the agreement, by April 6, 2008.



